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Mr. Helville Tarsapaugh
| 29 Genoa Place

Fan Francisco, Califerata

Dear Hr. Tatsapaugh:

This replies to your letters of J5eptember 6,1963 to Presidwt saamedy
sM citaineen seaborg, and to your letter of september 2,1963 te me.

The coesiasion welcomes the vises and opinimes of interested members of
the public on questions affecting the coussissian's regulatory functions
and responsibilities, and we appreciate your interest in writing to us
regarding the pending application of Pa ific Gao & Electric Company for
a pensit to construct the proposed power reactor project at godega Bay.
I de not believe, however, that I een add further to the inforestion
eestained in ny letter of August 1,1963 with these exceptiens

(a) With respect to the field study by the L 8. Geologieel-
servey, uferred to is my letter, the commissima has
received a report from the Department of the Interior
dated september 25, 1963 which sets forth the rossite
of the field work se tha site through Jews 6,1963.
34essee ameavation work ip : to that dets dio=

closed a fanit which esteeds isto the %4 reek et the j

site of the proposed roaster, a further report sa the i

geologie aspects of this.fanit was requested of ths
Department en October 3,.1963. A sepy of the a=-a e *,
public annoot.ceammt senaarming the september 15 report is

'.
enclosed, and a espy of the report itssif is available der
inspeettom et the a=-imatem's Public asemment assa et
till senereft usy, Berhaley, Ca112ersia. aadiciamat espies
of the report are betas sapreeseed and I have arsenged that
one be seat to you as seen as it is ewmitable.

(b) la vagard to year samusente es to the easts being tacurred
by Feetfic Gas & Elastria Osuyaay'at the proposed site, I
belisve that the eastened espy a f the lectar dated July 23,
1963 free the cr==8ame 's genus 10semeal' to tha euupeep
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may be of interest to you. Also enclosed is a espy of
a letter dated July 26,1M3 from the Director,-
Division of Lisemains and angulaties, to the Geopany,~
and a espy of the compeay's letter of Amenet 8,1963
relating therste.

(c) Your letter of september 2,1M3 esasiders the possibia
effect c *he ensiusion enes if deer reesters abould be.
constructed at the pasposed Bedega send site. Tha

.

prasent appliesties of Pacifie Oas & Riestria company
| 1s for a construction pommit to osastruct the stasia e

reacter described therein. The commission's evaluattaa
of the app 11oatian is, theresere, limited to that seaster.
If that applineten should be approved, any future puo.
posal for ad.He'---1 reacters at the sees site would
have to be evaluated by the Osamission is the light of
facts and circumstances.auisting at that time.

Ttte Company's application, as you probably know, is still pending before
the Comraission. The public hearias to which I referred in my 1sttar of
August 1 will not ha WA w, of course, until we have received the
iurther raport of the C. 8. Geelegical survey, our staff analysis has
been complated, and a report by'the Advisory Committee on Resotor safe-

4

guards has bun received.
ISincerely yours,

pipee

Eber R. Priv. InHart Director
Division of Li::.:i. g and Regulatiot

Eber R. Frica
Aseistant Director
Division of Licenotas and
Regulation

Enclosures:
As stated above
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